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From: Cahill, Christopher ~ A
Sent: Friday, Jure 11, 2010 8:00 AM
To: Bonnett, Paul: Bernhard, Rudolph; Cook, William; Hanna, John; Kozak, Laura; Loveless,
David; MacDonald, George; Passehl, Dave; Replogle, George; Rogers, Walt; Runyan,
Michae!l; Schmidt, Wayne; Valos, Nicholas; Circle, Jeff; Vogt-Lowell, Rene; Wong, See-Meng
! Ce: Wilson, Peter
Subject: RE: Open Invitation for ACRS Brief on Mitigation Measures 6/21
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From: Bonnett, Paul

Sent: Thursday, June 10,

2010 1:27 PM

To: Bemhard, Rudolph; Bonnett, Paul; Bowen, Jeremy; Cahill, Christopher; Cook, William; Franovich, Rani;
Hanna, John; Kozak, Laura; Loveless, David; MacDonald, George; Passehl, Dave; Replogle, George; Rogers,
Walt; Runyan, Michael; Schmidt, Wayne; Valos, Nicholas; Chang, James; Chung, Donald; Circle, Jeff;
Ferrante, Fernando; James, Lois; Mitman, Jeffrey; Stambaugh, Margaret; Vail, James; Vettori, Robert; Vogt-
Lowell, Rene; Wong, See-Meng; Zoulis, Antonios; Appignani, Peter; Beasley, Benjamin; Coyne, Kevin;
Criscione, Lawrence; Demoss, Gary; Helton, Donald; Hudson, Daniel; Hunter, Christopher; Lai, Sandra; Lane,
John; Marksberry, Don; ONeal, Daniel; Shen, Song-hua; Stutzke, Martin

Subject: Open Invitation for ACRS Brief on Mitigation Measures 6/21

All - please see Jimi's invitation to. listen to the SOARCA ACRS meeting...

From: Yerokun, Jimi

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 10:54 AM
To: Marksberry, Don; Bonnett, Paul; Wong, See-Meng
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. Cc: Hunter, Christopher; Demoss, Gary; Barr, Jonathan
Subject: RE: Mitigation Measures

You are welcomed.

Paul and See-Meng — All the SRAs are welcomed to drop in and listen at the closed SOARCA ACRS meeting
on June 21st. We have an all-day meeting with the ACRS and should be discussing Mitigation Measures
Assessment by 10:30 am.

Jimi T. Yerokun



